

V 50 Replication, Transcript, Smill Exhibits, Etc.

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE No. 2/63 Order No. R- 180

APPLICATION OF <u>YATES</u> <u>DRILLING</u> <u>Company</u> FOR APPROVAL OF AN AUTOMATIC CUSTODY TRANSFER SYSTEM, <u>HETTER Jon the Allogon - Report</u>ey want <u>Roosever</u> <u>County</u>, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

DRAFT

261

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on $\int \frac{\partial nu \partial r_{2} 25}{\partial nu \partial r_{2} 25}$, 1967, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before E/us A. U/ZExaminer duly appointed by the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission," in accordance with Rule 1214 of the Commission Rules and Regulations.

NOW, on this day of $\frac{2Ebhuarrin}{2Ebhuarrin}$, 1967, the Commission, a quorum being present, having considered the application, the evidence adduced, and the recommendations of the Examiner, $\frac{Elvis}{2}$, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, <u>Yates Drilling Composiny</u>, is the conversant operator of the <u>FEDERAL LEASE NM 03283</u>, Economic comprising the $\frac{W/2}{}$

of Section 31, Township 8 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant proposes to install an automatic (1) Custody transfer system to handle the <u>Pennsqivanianion</u> function production from all wells presently completed or hereafter drilled on the above-described <u>Federal Lease NM 03183</u>.

(4) That the previous use of automatic custody transfer equipment, similar to that proposed by the applicant, has shown that such equipment is a reliable and economic means of transferring the custody of oil, and that the use of such equipment should be permitted, provided adequate safety features are incorporated therein. -2-CASE No. Order No. R-____

<u>IT IS</u>	THE	REFORE ORD	ERED:			
That	the	applicant,	Yates	Drilling	Compar	т <u>ч</u> ,
be and the	same	e is hereby	authorized	to install an ennsy/vor	n automatic	custody
transfer sy	sten	n to handle	the A Po	ennsy/var	nian for	ol
				ntly complete		Iter
				NM 032	83	10250
comprising	the		2			
	-					

of Section 31, Township 8 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Roose vert County, New Mexico.

<u>PROVIDED HOWEVER</u>, That the applicant shall install adequate facilities to permit the testing of all wells located on the abovedescribed <u>Federal Lease</u> <u>NM 03283</u> at least once each month to determine the individual production from each well.

PROVIDED FURTHER, That in order to prevent the overflow and waste of oil in the event the automatic custody transfer system fails to transfer oil to the pipeline, the applicant shall add additional storage facilities from time to time, as it becomes necessary, to store the production which will accrue during the hours that said lease is unattended, or in the alternative, shall so equip the existing facilities as to automatically shut-in the lease production at the wellhead in the event the storage facilities become full.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

That all meters used in the above-described automatic custody transfer system shall be operated and maintained in such a manner as to ensure an accurate measurement of the liquid hydrocarbon production at all times.

That meters shall be checked for accuracy at least once each month until further direction by the Secretary-Director.

That meters shall be calibrated against a master meter or against a test tank of measured volume and the results of such calibration filed with the Commission on the Commission form entitled "Meter Test Report."

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated. P. O. Box 1073, Midland, Texas

January 18, 1960

Mr. Kon Reynolds, Brilling Supt. Yates Drilling Company 309 Carper Bldg. Artesis, New Maxico

> 150 - LACT - YATES MULLING CO. -LILLIE M. YATES FEDERAL LEASE

2x 4 2163

Bear Hr. Reynolds:

5.----

251

13

Magnolis Pipe Line Company will be the gatherer and transporter of crude oil from the Yates Brilling Company will be the gatheret and themportant of those will in 2378 in the Allison Penneylvania Field, Ressevelt County, New Mexico. We have recaived your proposal to install an automatic custody transfer system to deliver

It is our understanding that the liquid will be measured by a system utilizing a temperature componented positive displacement meter. The unit will also be equipped with all the necessary sampling, allowable counting, and safety devices to prevent incorrect menourement or delivery of non-merchantable crude oil. This system should prove very satisfactory as our experience with units of similar design indicates they are an accurate and reliable means of receiving crude oil.

- In regard to the proposed installation we would like to make the following comments: 1. The BGAN memitor should be equipped with a 0-60 second time delay and
 - should be wired for fail-safe operation on power and component failure. 2. The unit should shutdown on high pressure, register failure, low
 - fluid level in the surge tank and when the allowable has been reached. These shutdown functions should all be of fail-safe design. 3. We will want to test the unit for accuracy, reliability, and fail-
 - safe operation prior to commenting automatic custody transfer.
 - 4. It may be necessary to install a pump to empty the prover tenk

5. We would prefer to have a blooder located in the bottom of the discharge line upstream from the prover tank discharge value in order

to anpty the task completely without setting air in our line.

Although the prover tank has been factory calibrated, we hereby 6. request a check calibration. A satisfactory arrangement would be to perform the check calibration before it is shipped from Jones & Laughlin Supply in Odesse.

Megnelia Fipe Line Company has no objections to a request by the Yates Brilling Company to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission for an ensuption to Statewide Rule 309. We would appreciate receiving a copy of the application and the Commission's approval.

Ka

Division M

endelf W. Miller Yours very truly,

Ş

RHMalpert:od

K. L. Inider C. M. Brocheis

J. E. McGeath

Page 2

BECEIVED JAN 2 0 1961



P. O. Box 1073, Midland, Texas

Mr. Ken Reynolds, Drilling Supt. Yates Drilling Company 309 Carper Bldg. Artesia, New Mexico

January 18, 1960 BEFORE EXAMINER UTZ OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION BALEXHILM NO. 163 LACT - YATES DRILLING CO. -LILLTE M. YATES PEDERAL LEASE

Dear Mr. Reynolds:

<u>[]</u>

Magnolia Pipe Line Company will be the gatherer and transporter of crude oil from the Yates Drilling Company's Lillie M. Yates Federal Lease in Section 31, T85, R37E in the Allison Pennsylvania Field, Roosevelt County, New Mexico. We have received your proposal to install an automatic custody transfer system to deliver the crude oil from this lease to our pipe line.

It is our understanding that the liquid will be measured by a system utilizing a temperature compensated positive displacement meter. The unit will also be equipped with all the necessary sampling, allowable counting, and safety devices to prevent incorrect measurement or delivery of non-merchantable crude oil. This system should prove very satisfactory as our experience with units of similar design indicates they are an accurate and reliable means of receiving crude oil.

In regard to the proposed installation we would like to make the following comments:

- 1. The BS&W monitor should be equipped with a 0-60 second time delay and should be wired for fail-safe operation on power and component failure.
- 2. The unit should shutdown on high pressure, register failure, low fluid level in the surge tank and when the allowable has been reached. These shutdown functions should all be of fail-safe design.
- 3. We will want to test the unit for accuracy, reliability, and failsafe operation prior to commencing automatic custody transfer.
- 4. It may be necessary to install a pump to empty the prover tank between calibrations.
- 5. We would prefer to have a bleeder located in the bottom of the discharge line upstream from the prover tank discharge valve in order to empty the tank completely without getting air in our line.

6. Although the prover tank has been factory calibrated, we hereby request a check calibration. A satisfactory arrangement would be to perform the check calibration before it is shipped from Jones & Laughlin Supply in Odessa.

Magnolia Pipe Line Company has no objections to a request by the Yates Drilling Company to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission for an exemption to Statewide Rule 309. We would appreciate receiving a copy of the application and the Commission's approval,

Yours very truly,

Kondall W. Miller Division Martin

Division Manager

RHHalpert:ed

cc: K. B. Snider C. M. Brecheisen J. B. McGeath

Page 2



Artesia, New Mexico January 23, 1961

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Santa Ye, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

The undersigned owners of the production from the wells drilled and to be drilled on Federal Oil and Gas Lesse MM 03283, described in the Application of Yates Drilling Genpany, Case No. 2163, before the Oil Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico, do hereby acknowledge receipt of a copy of the Application and hereby give their consent to the installation of the automatic custody transfer system described in the Application.

Yory truly yours

129 hurne Francis ARTESIA BROADCASTING CO

Marty yok In Pres.







- Eliminates conventional tank battery
- Increases liquid recovery by minimizing evaporation loss
- Frees pumpers for other duties
- COMPLETELY automatic
- LOW installation cost
 - Quick, simple installation
 - Designed for MINIMUM MAINTENANCE



FEATURES OF MAJO

MACT UNITS

- ALL ELECTRIC no instrument gas required. Since gas operated controls can malfunction due to dirty, wet, corrosive lease gas, an all electric unit is more dependable.
- **COMPLETELY PACKAGED** No field wiring (except connecting electric power to the unit) no field assembly — no field poured foundation — no cutting into the surge tank for float-switches or any other connection — field installation saving from \$400 to \$1,200.
- HOUSING meters, sample and container, and instrument panel housed in rugged 14 gage steel housing built for 30 years of oil field handling. Provides protection for fine components against dust, rain, snow, and salt air. Provides a protected place for operating personnel while changing run tickets, proving meters, or working on components. Based on experience with other items of lease equipment, a typical automatic custody transfer unit will be moved at least twice during its life. Due to complete packaging, salvage value is 100%, and cost of transferring is negligible.
- **OPERATING CONVENIENCE:** All components, controls, instruments, etc. face the front of the unit. No walking all around the unit to read instruments or service the unit. Not awkward to get at components.
- **REPAIR CONVENIENCE:** All control panel relays are hermetically sealed, plug in for long life and quick replacement. A malfunctioning sampler or Major pressure switch can be exchanged without delay for a nominal exchange cost. The pump motor is separate from the pump for quick replacement from local sources. All major components are readily removable by unbolting grooved couplings.
- **DURABILITY:** All purchased components are procured from leaders in their fields. Fabrication and assembly is closely supervised for quality workmanship. All units are pressure tested, and the entire electrical system is operated and checked for performance before shipment. All wiring inconduit is first run through plastic tubing to provide trouble free wiring for 30 years. All sampler tubing is stainless steel for rigidity and long life.
- **STANDARDIZATION:** Standardization has resulted in years of experience with one design of unit, which has been perfected as a result of this experience to the point that it is as dependable and trouble free as possible. Because of standardization, a large inventory of components at the factory makes possible immediate delivery of any repair component or part. Since normal delivery from component suppliers runs from a week to 5 months, the Major stock assures of no delay in case of emergency. Standardization also makes feasible the stocking of parts by the sales and service organization, making it unnecessary for the user to stock repair components. Standardization has also made possible quantity production, reducing fabrication cost and improving quality of work-manship, to the ultimate benefit of the user.
- **RESPONSIBILITY:** As the designer and manufacturer of Major MACT units, Major is responsible for the satisfactory performance of the equipment. Major guarantees the unit and its components against defects in materials and workmanship for a period of 1 year after installation. For the first 3 months of operation, Major and its sales and service representative are responsible for any malfunction not due to improper operation.

DESIGNED AND MANUFACTURED BY





SOLD AND SERVICED EXCLUSIVELY BY

BULLETIN 961.35 9-1-60

PRINTED IN U.S.A.



OPERATION

The prover tank is tirst wetted and brought to oil temperature, and the lower oil level is established at the lower weir by filling tangentially from the inlet below the lower weir. The dump valve empties the tank to the lower weir level. The first run is then made by filling to and over the upper weir. The fill valve is closed as the oil is seen to enter the large gage glass at the side of the tank, and the gross volume is read directly from the 48" stainless steel gage glass scale. When proving is completed, the oil from below the lower weir is run to the pipe line by shutting down the meter charging pump and opening the fill valve. Detailed written instructions are furnished with the tank.

The double weir type prover tank assures no inaccuracy due to sediment and paraffin collection in the bottom, quick and effective draindown from all wetted surfaces, and no mis-reading due to inconvenient gage glass and thermometer locations. Other advantages are:

ACCURACY: The 0.001 barrel divisions on the gage glass scale are 0.35" apart, making it practical to interpolate to 0.0001 barrel, ten times the reading accuracy of the meter. The scale reads the calibrated volume directly in barrels.

DRAINDOWN: All oil wetted surfaces are vertical, making draindown fast and complete. There are no oil wetted harizontal surfaces for paraffin to collect on in the measuring portion.

CONVENIENCE: All readings can readily be taken at ground level, eliminating the inconvenience and hazard of climbing ladders to read thermometers and gage glasses.

TEMPERATURES: More representative temperatures are possible, as each thermometer bulb can be accurately positioned at the mid-point of fits proportionate volume of oil, not possible with a vessel of non-uniform cross section.

INTERNAL COATING: With the bolted deck removed, the entire interior is exposed for first class sandblasting and coating.

INSTALLATION COST: Installation consists only of connecting the inlet and discharge. No field assembly, foundation work, painting, or parts procurement is necessary.

LOW HEIGHT: Low overall height permits factory calibration, as the tank can be shipped vertically on its skid base, preventing damage in shipment. No exaggerated configuration is necessary to reduce the height of portable tanks.



MAJOR 10 BARREL PORTABLE PROVEN TANK

DESIGNED AND MANUFACTURED BY



SOLD AND SERVICED EXCLUSIVELY BY



BULLETIN 961.347



	DEDADTMEN	TED STATES T OF THE INTERIOR GICAL SURVEY
	P. Rosw	O. Box 6721 e11, New Mexico January 18, 1961
RECEIVED	Vates Drilling Company 309 Carper Building Artesia, New Mexico	BEFORE EXAMINER UTZ OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION (11) EXHIBIT NO. CARE/NO. 2163 ention: Mr. Ken Reynolds
•• • •	Gentlemen: Your proposed automatic	c custody transfer system for lease New Mexico sec. 31, T. 8 S., R. 37 E., N.M.P.M., Mexico, as described by the diagrams submitted muary 12, is hereby approved.

The two copies of the diagrams of the proposed automatic custody transfer system are being retained for our files.

Very truly yours,

JOHN A. ANDERSON Regional Oil and Gas Supervisor

BEFORE EXAMINER UTZ OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 0 ĊA

Artesia, New Mexico January 23, 1961

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

The undersigned owners of the production from the wells drilled and to be drilled on Federal Oil and Gas Lease NM 03283, described in the Application of Yates Drilling Company, Case No. 2163, before the Oil Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico, do hereby acknowledge receipt of a copy of the Application and hereby give their consent to the installation of the automatic custody transfer system described in the Application.

Very truly yours

× ARTESIA BROADCASTING CO

111 . Pres

BECEIVED JAN 2 0 1961



Magnolia Pipe Line Company

P. O. Box 1073, Midland, Texas

Mr. Ken Reynolds, Drilling Supt. Yates Drilling Company 309 Carper Bldg. Artesia, New Mexico

January 18, 1960 BEFORE EXAMINER UTZ OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION EXHIBIT NO. NO. YATES DRILLING CO. -LILLIE M. YATES FEDERAL LEASE

Magnolia Pipe Line Company will be the gatherer and transporter of crude oil from the Yates Drilling Company's Lillie M. Yates Federal Lease in Section 31, T8S, R37E in the Allison Pennsylvania Field, Roosevelt County, New Moxico. We have received your proposal to install an automatic custody transfer system to deliver the crude oil from this lease to our pipe line.

It is our understanding that the liquid will be measured by a system utilizing a temperature compensated positive displacement meter. The unit will also be equipped with all the necessary sampling, allowable counting, and safety devices to prevent incorrect measurement or delivery of non-merchantable crude oil. This system should prove very satisfactory as our experience with units of similar design indicates they are an accurate and reliable means of receiving crude oil. In regard to the proposed installation we would like to make the following comments:

The BS&W monitor should be equipped with a 0-60 second time delay and should be wired for fail-safe operation on power and component failure. 1.

- 2. The unit should shutdown on high pressure, register failure, low fluid level in the surge tank and when the allowable has been reached.
- These shutdown functions should all be of fail-safe design. 3. We will want to test the unit for accuracy, reliability, and fail
 - safe operation prior to commencing automatic custody transfer.

4. It may be necessary to install a pump to empty the prover tank

- 5. We would prefer to have a bleeder located in the bottom of the dis-
- charge line upstream from the prover tank discharge valve in order to empty the tank completely without getting air in our line.

6. Although the prover tank has been factory calibrated, we hereby request a check calibration. A satisfactory arrangement would be to perform the check calibration before it is shipped from Jones & Laughlin Supply in Odessa.

Magnolia Pipe Line Company has no objections to a request by the Yates Drilling Company to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission for an exemption to Statewide Rule 309. We would appreciate receiving a copy of the application and the Commission's approval.

Yours very truly,

elel W. Miller

Kendall W. Miller Division Manager

RHHalpert:ed

cc: K. B. Snider C. M. Brecheisen J. E. McGeath



OPERATION

The prover tank is first wetted and brought to oil temperature, and the lower oil level is established at the lower weir by filling tangentially from the inlet below the lower weir. The dump valve empties the tank to the lower weir level. The tirst run is then made by filling to and over the upper weir. The fill valve is closed as the oil is seen to enter the large gage glass at the side of the tank, and the gross volume is read directly from the 48" stainless steel gage glass scale. When proving is completed, the oil from below the lower weir is run to the pipe line by shutting down the meter charging pump and opening the fill valve. Detailed written instructions are furnished with the tank.

The double weir type prover tank assures no inaccuracy due to sediment and paraffin collection in the bottom, quick and effective draindown from all wetted surfaces, and no mis-reading due to inconvenient gage glass and thermometer locations. Other advantages are:

ACCURACY: The 0.001 barrel divisions on the gage glass scale are 0.35" apart, making it practical to interpolate to 0.0001 barrel, ten times the reading accuracy of the meter. The scale reads the calibrated volume directly in barrels.

DRAINDOWN: All oil wetted surfaces are vertical, making draindown fast and complete. There are no oil wetted horizontal surfaces for paraffin to collect on in the measuring portion.

CONVENIENCE: All readings can readily be taken at ground level, eliminating the inconvenience and hazard of climbing ladders to read thermometers and gage glasses.

TEMPERATURES: More representative temperatures are possible, as each thermometer bulb can be accurately positioned at the mid-point of its proportionate volume of oil, not possible with a vessel of non-uniform cross section.

INTERNAL COATING: With the bolted deck removed, the entire interior is exposed for first class sandblasting and coating.

INSTALLATION COST: Installation consists only of connecting the inlet and discharge. No field assembly, foundation work, painting, or parts procurement is necessary.

LOW HEIGHT: Low overall height permits factory calibration, as the tank can be shipped vertically on its skid base, preventing damage in shipment. No exaggerated configuration is necessary to reduce the height of portable tanks.



MAJOR 10 BARREL PORTABLE PROVEN TANK

DESIGNED AND MANUFACTURED BY

SOLD AND SERVICED EXCLUSIVELY BY





PRINTED IN U.S.A.

BULLETIN 961.347





- Eliminates conventional tank battery
- Increases liquid recovery by minimizing evaporation loss
- Frees pumpers for other duties
- COMPLETELY automatic
- LOW installation cost
- Quick, simple installation
- Designed for MINIMUM MAINTENANCE





ALL ELECTRIC - no instrument gas required. Since gas operated controls can malfunction due to dirty, wet, corrosive lease gas, an all electric unit is more dependable.

COMPLETELY PACKAGED - No field wiring (except connecting electric power to the unit) - no field assembly - no field poured foundation - no cutting into the surge tank for float-switches or any other connection - field installation saving from \$400 to \$1,200.

HOUSING - meters, sample and container, and instrument panel housed in rugged 14 gage steel housing built for 30 years of oil field handling. Provides protection for fine components against dust, train, snow, and salt air. Provides a protected place for operating personnel while changing run tickets, proving meters, or working on components. Based on experience with other items of lease equipment, a typical automatic custody transfer unit will be moved at least twice during its life. Due to complete packaging, salvage value is 100%, and cost of transferring is negligible.

OPERATING CONVENIENCE: All components, controls, instruments, etc. face the front of the unit. No walking all around the unit to read instruments or service the unit. Not awkward to get at components.

REPAIR CONVENIENCE: All control panel relays are hermetically sealed, plug in for long life and cquick replacement. A malfunctioning sampler or Major pressure switch can be exchanged without delay for a nominal exchange cost. The pump motor is separate from the pump for quick replacement from local sources. All major components are readily removable by unbolting grooved couplings.

DURABILITY: All purchased components are procured from leaders in their fields. Fabrication and assembly is closely supervised for quality workmanship. All units are pressure tested, and the entire electrical system is operated and checked for performance before shipment. All wiring in conduit is first run through plastic tubing to provide trouble free wiring for 30 years. All sampler tubing is stainless steel for rigidity and long life.

STANDARDIZATION: Standardization has resulted in years of experience with one design of unit, which has been perfected as a result of this experience to the point that it is as dependable and trouble free as possible. Because of standardization, a large inventory of components at the factory makes possible immediate delivery of any repair component or part. Since normal delivery from component suppliers runs from a week to 5 months, the Major stock assures of no delay in case of emergency. Standardization also makes feasible the stocking of parts by the sales and service organization, making it unnecessary for the user to stock repair components. Standardization has also made possible quantity production, reducing fabrication cost and improving quality of workmanship, to the ultimate benefit of the user.

RESPONSIBILITY: As the designer and manufacturer of Major MACT units, Major is responsible for the satisfactory performance of the equipment. Major guarantees the unit and its components against defects in materials and workmanship for a period of 1 year after installation. For the first 3 months of operation, Major and its sales and service representative are responsible for any malfunction not due to improper operation.

DESIGNED AND MANUFACTURED BY



BOX 15607

BULLETIN 961.35 9-1-60

SOLD AND SERVICED EXCLUSIVELY BY



PRINTED IN U.S.A.

DEPARTMENT	ED STATES OF THE INTERIOR SICAL SURVEY
	. Box 6721 1, New Mexico January 18, 1961
RECEIVED Yates Drilling Company	BEFORE EXAMINER UTZ OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Yetes Drilling Company 309 Carper Building Artesia, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Ken Reynolds

Gentlemen:

Your proposed automatic custody transfer system for lease New Maxico 03283 covering the Wig sec. 31, T. & S., R. 37 E., N.M.P.M., Roosevelt County, New Mexico, as described by the diagrams submitted with your letter of January 12, is hereby approved.

The two copies of the diagrams of the proposed autometic custody transfer system are being retained for our files.

Very truly yours,

IN REPLY REFER TO:

JOHN A. ANDERSON Regional Of and Gas Supervisor

LAW OFFICES LOSEE AND STEWART CARPER BUILDING - P. O. BOX 1117 ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

20 December 1960

CED (141 MI 161 30

6 463

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., Secretary New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Box 871 Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

Enclosed herewith you will please find Application of Yates Drilling Company for an exception to Rule 309(a) of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission rules and regulations, to permit the installation of an automatic custody transfer system on Federal Oil and Gas Lease New Mexico 03283, insofar as it covers the W/2 Section 31, Township 8 South, Range 37 East. We will appreciate your setting this matter for hearing before an examiner on or about January 25, 1961.

With a carbon copy of this letter we are furnishing each of the owners of production from this lease with a copy of this Application and with a request that they advise your office if they consent or object to the proposed automatic custody transfer system.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours ore Losee

Here to Aller

Enclosure

A. J. LOSEE

EDWARD B. STEWART

cc: United States Geological Survey Mr. S. P. Yates Mrs. Francis Nix Mrs. Lillie M. Yates and Mr. Martin Yates, III Nearburg and Ingram Artesia Broadcasting Company

BEFORE THE OIL-CONSERVATION-COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF YATES DRILLING COMPANY FOR AN ORDER AUTHORIZING AN AUTOMATIC CUSTODY TRANSFER SYSTEM, IN EXCEPTION TO RULE 309(a) OF THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSER-VATION COMMISSION, ON FEDERAL OIL AND GAS LEASE NEW MEXICO 03283, EMBRACING THE W/2 OF SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, IN ROOSEVELT COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

No. 216

APPLICATION

COMES YATES DRILLING COMPANY and in support of this Application, respectfully states:

1. That Applicant is the Operator of Federal Oil and Gas Lease New Mexico 03283, from the surface down to and including the Bough "C" sand of the Pennsylvanian formation, insofar as it covers the following lands in Roosevelt County, New Mexico:

Township 8 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M.,

Section 31: Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, E/2 W/2 containing 313.80 acres, more or less.

2. The Applicant has drilled its No. 1 well and completed the same as a producer in the Bough "C" sand of the Fennsylvanian formation within the SE/4 SW/4 said Section 31, and is now drilling its No. 2 well in the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 31. It appears probable that Applicant will, in the near future, drill its No. 3 well in the SE/4

NW/4 and its No. 4 well in the NW/4 NW/4 said Section 31.

3. The ownership of the production from said wells is vested as follows:

United States	•	•	٠	۲	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	٠	1/8	R.I.
S. P. Yates	٠	٠	•	٠	•	•	٠	•	٠	•	٠	•	1/8	0.R.I.
Francis Nix	٠	•	•		•	•	•	٠	•	٠	•	•	1/16	0.R.I.
Artesia Broadca	st	inį	g (Cor	npa	anj	y	•	•	•	•		35.15	625% O.P.
Lillie M. Yates	a	nd	Ma	art	tiı	a !	ïa	te	s .	[]	Γ.	•	1/4	W.I.
Nearburg and In	gra	am,	, ŧ	a I	pai	rtı	aeı	rsl	nij	,	•	•	1/4	W.I.
Yates Drilling	Co	npa	inj	7	•	•	•	• •	•			•	1/2	W.I.
Simultaneously with the filing of this Application the Ap-														
plicant has furnished eac	h	of	tł	ıe	al	700	ve	70	me	er	5 (of	prod	uction
with a copy of this instrument.														

4. Applicant proposes to install an automatic custody transfer system on said lease so that the oil will be transported and measured on the lease without the necessity of storing the same in tanks on the lease. The Applicant will submit a schematic diagram and full details of the proposed automatic custody transfer system at the time of the hearing on this Application.

WHEREFORE, Applicant prays that this Application be set for hearing after due notice as required by law; that such hearing be heard before an examiner on or about January 25, 1961; and that an order be entered granting Applicant permission, in exception to Rule 309(a) of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission rules and regulations, to install an automatic custody transfer system on Federal

Oil and Gas Lease New Mexico 03283 embracing the W/2 Section 31, Township 8 South, Range 37 East, in Roosevelt County, New Mexico.

-3-

LOSEE AND STEWART

By

A. J. Zosee Carper Building Artesia, New Mexico Attorneys for Applicant

No. 3-61

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 25, 1961 OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 a.m., CONFERENCE ROOM - STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Elvis A. Utz Examiner, or Oliver E. Payne, attorney, as alternate examiner:

CASE 2159:

Application of Continental Oil Company for three non-standard gas proration units. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the establishment of the following-described nonstandard gas proration units in the Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico:

A 320-acre non-standard gas proration unit consisting of the W/2 E/2 and E/2 W/2 of Section 19, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, to be dedicated to the Sholes B-19 Well No. 1, located in the center of the SE/4 SW/4 of said Section 19.

A 320-acre non-standard gas proration unit consisting of the E/2 and NE/4 NW/4 of Section 1, Township 25 South, Range 36 East, to be dedicated to the Wells B-1 Well No. 1, located in the center of the NE/4 NE/4 of said Section 1.

A 360-acre non-standard gas proration unit consisting of the SE/4, E/2 W/2 and SW/4 SW/4 of Section 29, Township 22 South, Range 36 East, to be dedicated to the Meyer A-29 Well No. 3, located in the center of the SE/4 SW/4 of said Section 29.

CASE 2160:

Application of Continental Oil Company for a quadruple completion. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order authorizing the quadruple completion of its Northeast Haynes-Apache 9 No. 1 Well, located in the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 9, Township 24 North, Range 5 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to permit the production of hydrocarbons from the Greenhorn formation through a string of 2 7/8-inch casing, the production of hydrocarbons from the Dakota formation through 2 3/8-inch tubing installed within a string of $4 \frac{1}{2}$ -inch casing, the production of hydrocarbons from the Mesaverde formation through the 2.3/8x 4 1/2-inch annulus of the latter casing string, and the production of hydrocarbons from the Gallup formation through 2 3/8-inch tubing installed within a second string of 4 1/2inch casing, the three strings of casing being cemented in a common well bore.

Docket No. 3-61

CASE 2161:

-2-

Application of Texaco, Inc. for a triple completion. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order authorizing the triple completion of the C. H. Weir "B" Well No. 4, located in Unit I, Section 11, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to permit the production of gas from the Eumont Gas Pool, the production of oil from the Skaggs-Glorieta Pool and the production of oil from the Skaggs-Drinkard Pool through the casing-tubing annulus, through 2 3/8inch tubing, and through 2 3/8-inch tubing respectively.

CASE 2162:

Application of The Atlantic Refining Company for an automatic custody transfer system. Applicant, in the abovestyled cause, seeks permission to install an automatic custody transfer system to handle the commingled Justis Tubb-Drinkard and Justis-Blinebry production from the following-described leases:

Langlie Federal Lease, N/2 SE/4 of Section 14 Langlie Federal "A" Lease, S/2 NE/4 of Section 14 Langlie Federal "B" Lease, N/2 NE/4 of Section 14

all in Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 2163:

Application of Yates Drilling Company for an automatic custody transfer system. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks permission to install an automatic custody transfer system to handle the Pennsylvanian formation production from all wells presently completed or hereafter drilled on Federal Lease NM 03283, comprising the W/2 of Section 31, Tewnship 8 South, Range 37 East, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.

CASE 2164:

Application of Hudson and Hudson for an exception to Rule 506 (A) of the Commission Rules and Regulations and for permission to transfer allowables. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to Rule 506 (A) by increasing the limiting gas-oil ratio for the West Tonto Yates Seven Rivers Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, from 2,000 to 6,000 cubic feet of gas per barrel of oil. Applicant further seeks permission to shut-in one well in said pool and transfer its allowable to another well. Docket No. 3-61

CASE 2165:

-3-

Application of Pan American Petroleum Corporation for two unorthodox oil well locations and a non-standard oil proration unit. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of two unorthodox oil well locations in the Cha Cha-Gallup Oil Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, said locations to be as follows:

Navajo Tribal "E" Well No. 7, to be located 250 feet from the South line and 800 feet from the West line of Section 16.

Navajo Tribal "G" Well No. 5, to be located 1830 feet from the South line and 885 feet from the East line of Section 18, both in Township 29 North, Range 14 West.

Applicant also seeks an 88.7-acre non-standard oil proration unit in said pool comprising that portion of the SW/4 of Section 16, within the Navajo Reservation lying South of the mid-channel of the San Juan River, Township 29 North, Range 14 West, to be dedicated to said Navajo Tribal "E" Well No. 7.

CASE 2166:

Application of Pan American Petroleum Corporation for permission to take interference tests and transfer allowables. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks permission to take inter Fence tests in the Cha Cha-Gallup Oil Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, by shutting in its Navajo Tribal "E" Well No. 3, located in the NE/4 SW/4 of Section 21, Township 29 North, Range 14 West and transferring the allowable of said well in equal parts to the other five wells on the said Navajo "E" Lease.

CASE 2167:

Application of Chambers & Kennedy for a 200-acre nonstandard gas proration unit and for an unorthodox gas well location. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the establishment of a 200-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, comprising the NE/4 NE/4, S/2 NE/4, and the N/2 SE/4 of Section 34, Township 19 South, Range 37 East. Said unit is to be dedicated to the Monument State Well No. 1, located on an unorthodox location at a point 1649 feet from the South line and 2197 feet from the East line of said Section 34. Docket No. 3-61

CASE 2168: Application of Continental Oil Company for permission to shut-in one well and transfer its allowable to other wells. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks permission to shut-in its Wilder Well No. 20, located 1980 feet from the South and East lines of Section 26, Township 26 South, Range 32 East, El Mar-Delaware Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, and transfer its allowable to the following offset wells in said Section 26: Wilder Lease Well Nos. 17, 18, 22 and 25.

CASE 2169:

Application of Gulf Oil Corporation for a salt water disposal well. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order authorizing the disposal of produced salt water into the Grayburg and San Andres formations through its J. F. Janda "F" Well No. 17, located in Unit A, Section 4, Township 22 South, Range 36 East, Lea County, New Mexico, with the proposed injection interval from 3999 feet to 5650 feet.

CASE 2170:

Application of Amerada Petroleum Corporation for an amendment of Order R-1750. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an amendment of Order No. R-1750, which authorized the triple completion of its Wimberly Well No. 13, located in Unit M, Section 24, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, to substitute an undesignated oil pool, probably Paddock, for the Langlie-Mattix which was previously authorized. Applicant also proposes to use three parallel strings of tubing rather than two as provided in Order R-1750.

Case, 2/63 Keard. 1-25-61 1-30-61 1. Keant yates Ricking Co. their request for a hat a gate for theme Jilliettyates Dec. lease # 0 \$783 Consisting of the W/2 sec. 31-85-37E, Allian - Permain port. 1. The system shall be equiped with sufficient storage to hold the allowable from illo lease during amay, undettended shown. or theattennative to inktall a high linet safety shut in switch and such gathering lines and wellhead shut in lequipment, as is necessary to present the waste goil in the eart pline breaking Inia a de

GOVERNOR John Burroughs Chairman

State of New Wexico Oil Conservation Commission

LAND COMMISSIONER MURRAY E. MORGAN MEMBER

1.11



STATE GEOLOGIST A. L. PORTER, JR. Secretary Director

8ANTA FE

Re :

Pebruary 3, 1961

Mr. A. J. Losse Carper Building P. O. Nox 1117 Artesia, New Mexico

Case No.	2163
Order No.	R-1963
Applicant:	
Tates Dri	lling Company

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr., Secretary-Director

ir/

Carbon copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC X Artesia OCC X Aztec OCC

Other

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION CONMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION CONSILSSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE FURPORE OF COMPLEXATING:

CASE No. 2153 order No. R-1863

APPLICATION OF TATES DRILLING COMPANY FOR AFPROVAL OF AN AUTOMATIC CUNTODY TRAMPER STOTEN IN THE ALLIGON-PREMATINANIAN POOL, MOOSEVELE COUNTY, HEN MALICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION

Ş.

This cause case on for bearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on Jammary 25, 1961, at samta Fe, New Maxico, before Elvis A. Uts, Examiner dely appointed by the Oil Conservation Commission of New Maxico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission," in accordance Maxico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission," in accordance With Rule 1214 of the Commission Rules and Regulations.

NOW, on this 3. day of February, 1961, the Commission, a quorum being present, having considered the application, the evidence addated, and the recommendations of the Examiner, Elvis A. Dis. and being fully advised to the section. Elvis A. Utz, and being fully advised in the premises,

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Coumission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

(2) That the syplicant, Yntes Drilling Company, is the operator of Federal Lease HM 03283, comprising the W/2 of Section 31, Tonnship & South, Range 37 Hest, HMFM, Boosevelt County, New Months mattar thereof.

(3) That the applicant proposes to install an automatic custody transfer system to handle the Allison-Pennsylvanian Pool Mexico. restory transfer system to making the Allison-remaryivanian rooi production from all vells presently completed or hereafter drilled on the shows-described Federal Lease MM 03283.

(4) That the previous use of automatic custody transfer equipment, similar to that proposed by the applicant, has shown that such equipment is a reliable and econemic means of transferring the custody of oil, and that the use of such equipment should be permitted, provided adequate safety features are incorporated therein.

-2-CASE No. 2163 Order No. R-1863

ast/

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That the applicant, Yates Drilling Company, be and the same is hereby authorized to install an automatic custody transfer system to handle the Allison-Pennsylvanian Pool production from all wells presently completed or hereafter drilled on the Federal Lease MM 03283, comprising the W/2 of Section 31, Township 8 South, Mange 37 Hast, MMPM, Roosevelt County, New Maxico.

PROVIDED HONEVER, That the applicant shall install adequate facilities to purmit the testing of all vells located on the abovedescribed Federal Lesse NH 03283 at least once each month to determine the individual production from each well.

<u>PROVIDED FURTHER</u>, That is order to prevent the overflow and weste of oil is the event the automatic custody transfer system fails to transfer oil to the pipeline, the applicant shall add additional storage facilities from time to time, as it becomes necessary, to store the production which will accrue during the hours that said leave is unattended, or in the alternative, shall so equip the existing facilities as to automatically shut-in the leave production at the wellhead in the event the storage facilities become full.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

That all meters used in the above-described automatic sustody transfer system shall be operated and maintained in such a manner as to ensure an accurate measurement of the liquid hydrocarbon production at all times.

That meters shall be checked for accuracy at least once each month watil further direction by the Secretary-Director.

That meters shall be calibrated against a master meter or against a test tank of measured volume and the results of such calibration filed with the Commission on the Commission form entitled "Neter Test Report."

DOME at Santa Ye, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

> STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION CONSISSION

C ELWI N ECHERIC. Chairman

L. PORTER. Jr., Nember & Secretary
PAGE 1 BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Santa Fe, New Mexico January 25, 1961 EXAMINER HEARING 3-6691 ŝ IN THE MATTER OF: PHONE DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc. Application of Yates Drilling Company for an automatic) custody transfer system. Applicant, in the abovestyled cause, seeks permission to install an automatic) Case custody transfer system to handle the Pennsylvanian) 2163 formation production from all wells presently completed or hereafter drilled on Federal Lease NM 03283,) comprising the W/2 of Section 31, Township 8 South, Range 37 East, Roosevelt County, New Mexico. BEFORE: Elvin A. Utz, Examiner M TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING 12 MR. UTZ: Case 2163. Ħ F# MR. PAYNE: Application of Yates Brilling Company for an 14 automatic custody transfer system. MR. LOSEE: Mr. Examiner, A. J. Losee of Losee & Stewart, MEXICO Artesia, for Yates. I have two witnesses, Mr. Reynolds and Mr. NEV Bailey. ALBUQUERQUE (Witnesses sworn.) MR. UTZ: Other appearances in this case? KENNETH D. REYNOLDS, called as a witness, having been previously duly sworn, testified as follows:



	DIRECT EXAMINATION
B	Y MR. LOSEE:
	Q Will you state your name?
5	Kenneth D. Reynolds.
HONE CH 3-6691	Q Do you live in Artesia, New Mexico?
PHONE	A Yes, sir.
OH A	Q What is your occupation?
	A Drilling superintendent for Yates Drilling Company.
C.	Q How long have you been employed with Yates Drilling Com-
	pany in that capacity?
EIEK KEFUNLIM WITH	A Year and a half. Q Are you familiar with the application of Yates Drilling
	Q Are you familiar with one fire of the company in this case No. 2163 to install an automatic custody
VEL	
K	transfer system? A Yes, sir.
AEII	To Vates Drilling Company the operator of the Federal
	New Mexico 03283 insofar as it covers the Bagley sands of t
. NTI	Lease New Mexico ver Pennsylvanian formation in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, Township
DEARNLEY-M new mixico	8 South, Section 31, Range 37 East, the W/2?
DI DI	A Yes. Sir.
DEAR) albuquerque, new mexico	Q Has Yates Prilling Company drilled any wells on this
	lease at this time?
	We have drilled one well, and we are T.D. on the secon
	well, and have run casing and we are perforating today. Q Is the first well located in the SE SW/4 of that section
	Q Is the first well located in the 52 bay

1-1

sa Fre

kuzik T**radi**

Yes, sir. What is the total depth of this first well? A Q 9690. A Did you plug it back any? Yes, sir. We plugged it back 33 feet. Q PHONE CH 3-6691 A 9657? Q Inc. Right. A What is the gross pay in the well? DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Q Gross pay is 32 feet. A What is the net pay? G This second well that you are on total depth and are 22 feet. Q perforating today, what is the depth? 9700 feet, and it was plugged back 34 feet. A By the log what was the gross pay? The log showed 22 feet of gross pay and 16 feet of net pay. Q You have two other locations on the lease, is that A Q یر بر correct? ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO One would be in the SE NW and the other in the NW NW? A 54 Q Based upon the present production in the area, does Yates A contemplate continuing development continuously? Q 4 Yes, sir. A 11.? So that you expect to drill two more

1 5

1.6

14

النبية النبية i .

1

. 1-4) اشار

::: 1:1197

(39)

1.44 ن. مسبق PAGE 3

PAGE 4 Yes, sir. I will hand you what has been marked Applicant's Exhibit Q 1 and ask if you would state what that is? This is the half section, west half of Section 31 in A 3-6691 Range 37 East, Township 8 South that we operate. 3 This is the section that you have been testifying to, or Inc. Q half section? DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Yes, sir. A It shows the location of your existing wells, and the Q proposed future locations? Yes, sir, also the location of the LACT unit, and present A tank batteries. Is the ownership of this lease the same throughout? Q Yes, sir, on this part right here. A On this half section there is no divided ownership? Q No, sir. The United States is the royalty holder? Q Yes, sir. ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXIICO Yates Drilling Company, Nearburg & Ingram, and Lillie and Q Martin Yates, are they the working interest owners? Yes, sir. A Poes Frances Nix and Artesia Broadcasting Company hold Q overriding royalty interests? A Yes, sir. I will hand you what has been marked Applicant's Exhibit

1.4

18

12

14

1 5

12

19

14 |---

Ì

Γ-	2 and ask you if you will state what that is, sir?
	A This is a letter from the U.S.G.S. approving our appli-
n in the second	cation to install a LACT unit on this lease, which we sent to them
	diagrams and what we propose to do on it, and this is their letter
Н 3-66	of approval to us.
C. PHONE CH 3-6691	Q Is the information you furnished the U.S.G.S. as to plans
	and specifications of this LACT unit identical to what you will
SERVICE,	present before the Commission?
N I	A Yes, sir.
SE SE	Q I hand you what has been marked Applicant's Exhibit 3,
5	and ask if you will state what that is?
	A This is a letter of approval from the working interest
FO4	owners and overriding royalty owners, and royalty owners.
REPORTING	Q Of the installation of this LACT unit?
IER	A Yes, sir.
Y-MEIER	Q What is the name of the pipeline purchaser in this area?
	A Magnolia Pipeline.
DEARNLE	Q Have they consented to the installation of this LACT unit?
EAI	A Yes, sir.
DEAR	Q Is their consent evidenced by the letter marked Exhibit 4?
JQUERQ	A Yes, sir.
ALBI	Q Why does Yates Drilling Company wish to install this LACT
	unit on this lease?
	A Due to the allowable that now exists in that area; should
	it remain the same after we complete the maxt two wells it will take

approximately 2500 barrels of storage on this lease, and due to the money that we can save in tankage alone, which will pay approximately a third or half of the LACT unit, we feel that that is one justification for installing the LACT unit, and due to the gaugers' tight schedule in that area in the pipeline, tight schedule on being able to run the oil, we feel that being able to get the allowable out each month with this will more than pay for it.

Actually, then, in that area, by reason of the gaugers' ٥ schedule it is difficult to get the allowable run?

Yes, sir.

And this LACT unit will overcome that difficulty? 0

Yes, sir. A

What with respect to evaporation loss? Q

We feel like it will save enough in evaporation loss and waste to pay for the remaining cost of it within a year.

MR. LOSEE: I think that is all of this witness.

MR. UTZ: Any other questions of the witness?

BY MR. NUT TER:

A

Do you have any idea at all what this savings in evapora-Q tion would amount to?

We feel like it will amount to approximately ten to A twelve barrels a month.

BY MR. PAYNE:

Is your other witness going to testify as to the instal-Q lation?



PAGE 6

4

1-1

3-6691

Ð

Inc.

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE,

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

	MR. LOSEE: Yes.
	MR. UTZ: Witness may be excused.
	JAMES A. BAILEY
called	as a witness, having been previously duly sworn, testified
as fol	lows:
	DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR.	LOSEE:
Q	Would you state your name, please, sir?
	James A. Bailey.
9	Where do you live, Mr. Bailey?
Å	Midland, Texas.
Q	What is your occupation?
	I am a regional salesman for Jones & Laughlin Supply.
Q	You propose to testify to the installation and operation
of thi	s LACT unit that Yates desires to install?
A	Yes, sir.
Q	Would you briefly tell the Commission your qualifications
on thi	s subject?
A	I took petroleum engineering in Tulsa University for
three	years. I attended Tulsa Technical College for two years, whe
I took	industrial electronics and instrumentation.
Q	You obtained a certificate from that school?
	Yes, sir.
Q	What did you do then?
	I worked for Black, Sivalls & Bryson for a period of

three years, Research and Development Laboratory, on design of instrumentation for oil field use such as is used in a LACT unit, and worked with Jones & Laughlin in the Production Equipment Section for three years. I attended a month's school at Major Engineering Company in which we went quite detailed into the manufacture and the component parts of the unit.

Q Puring the first two and a half years you were were Jones & Laughlin you said you served as a technical advisor; on what type of equipment?

A It was on, primarily, production equipment, on tank equipment, on waterflood and LACT equipment.

Q You had one month schooling with Major Engineering that installed this unit?

A That's right.

3-6691

£

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

MEXICO

ALBUQUERQUE,

1 ...

1.86

i se

1.74

£ 246

i esti

1.54

4.14

MR. LOSEE: I ask the Commission if Mr. Bailey's qualifications are accepted?

MR. UTZ: His qualifications are acceptable so far as the testimony in this case is concerned.

Q (By Mr. Losee) Mr. Bailey, is the unit you propose to install for Yates Prilling Company on this lease a standard LACT unit?

A Yes, sir, from the standpoint that we make only a standard package LACT unit. We do not take other specifications and build to their specifications like many other manufacturers, job shops, do. We build our own unit and stock them in our stores and sell from our



stock. Q ... All of the LACT units installed under this brand-name are standard as to size and equipment? A That's correct. 3-6691 Q How many of these units are in actual use in the United Б Inc. States? Twenty-nine, and this will be the thirtieth. A DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Any in New Mexico? Q One at Eunice, New Mexico. A Q Who is the operator of that lease? Continental Oil. Q How long have they had it? Approximately a year. Q I will hand you what has been marked Applicant's Exhibit 5 and ask you if you will state what that is, sir? ▲ It is a schematic drawing of how we propose to install this equipment as far as physical layout. Q Would you briefly explain that drawing? ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO The four wells that are proposed would be routed to the inlet of the 6-foot by 20-foot vertical motion treater in which the oil would be separated from the gas and water. At that time the oil will be piped to the oil discharge valve into the storage tank. From this point the LACT system will be started and stopped by the levels in the tank by hydrostatic switch. When the level reaches 10-foot it will come on; three or four foot, the unit will stop.

s ranje

Ì

9

PAGE

Actually, the operation from there on is from discharg of the unit through a prover loop and on to the pipeline. I hand you what has been marked Exhibit 6 and ask if that Q is the plans and specifications of the package LACT unit? Yes, sir, that is correct. It is marked our Model 700 in 1999-E A 5 PHONE this literature. Inc. What is the capacity of that unit? Q The unit will deliver a thousand barrels a day at 25 DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, A pounds, or 1200 barrels at 20 pounds. I will refer you to the diagram on the inside of the page which is the plan of the unit itself and ask you if you will explain Q that, having in mind the equipment that Yates has ordered to be installed on this lease? Yes, sir. Actually, this drawing is of a little bit A larger unit. For that reason, some of the components, being separate components in this particular unit, would be a combination. Would you explain, after the flow of oil goes into the Q unit, what takes place? The hydrostatic switch turns on the unit, at which time ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO A the centrifugal pump starts and draws the fluid from the tank, through the pump, and it is pumped up the vertical run of piping to the strainer and air eliminator, which are a combination on the unit we propose. It is then pumped on horizontally across the top of the unit and down through an instrument, BS&W monitor probe, at which time the monitor, which is, technically, tied to the prob9,

-

<u>1</u>

100

87

3

2

PAGE 11 analyzes the product passing, and if the BS & W is below the pipeline allowable the oil is passed through the meter. However, if the BS & W content exceeds that specified the monitor sends a signal to this No. 7 on the drawing, electric 3-way valve, which diverts the flow of the oil to the heater treater to be cleaned up. After passing the probe, (9), the electric sampler, takes a sample.

Q Would you refer to the numbers in the process?

A Yes, sir. This No. 10 is the sample container, and No. 9 is the sampler -- at which time the sampler draws a sample proportionate to the rate of flow from the stream, pumps it into a pressurized sampling container. This will store an adequate sampling for a period of a month, or whatever the runs are planned to be taken.

After the sample is taken it passes, it being good oil, on through the 3-way value to the meter. Bad oil is passed on to the treater.

Q And recirculates through the same system?

3

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

NLBUQUERQUE

A Yes, sir, mntil it becomes merchantable. After passing through the 3-way valve, if good oil, we come to a No. 20, 25, and No. 8, which are temperature compensated positive displacement type meters which we propose to put in (Brodie, Granco, Rockwell or A. C. Smith,) whatever is acceptable to the Commission. In this case, probably a Rockwell or any other meter that would be acceptable. From the discharge of the meter, flow of oil goes through a backpressure valve which maintains a constant pressure on the unit, and,

in turn, constant flow rate through the unit controls the flow of the centrifugal pump. The discharge of the back pressure valve passes on, then, through the three valve prover bypass and on to the pipeline.

Q Exhibit 7 is a specification sheet and diagram of the prover tank. Would you briefly explain that, sir?

3-6691

PHONE CH

Inc.

1 1

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE,

MEXICO

NEV

ALBUQUERQUE

A Yes, sir. In an effort to maintain the accuracy of the meter that is required we propose to supply Major double-wear type prover tank with which to calibrate the meters at any specified time during the month. Whatever the case may be we feel that it will offer much more accurate calibration than any other type tank, and, therefore, maintain better accuracy in measurement of oil to the pipeline. We feel that is accomplished by the fact we have no horizontal surfaces in which to collect paraffin. It has better insulation externally. It is plastic-coated inside to prevent paraffin build-up. We feel it is most accurate and will provide a means of keeping the meter very accurate.

Q Would you explain how it operates?

A At any time you want to prove, you close value 6 and open -- well, they are all value 6. You open value 6 which goes to the pipeline and open the value to the prover tank. At this time you fill the tank and drain it. This wets down the walls, brings the temperature of the tank up, and when you drain it you drain only from this bottom weir, and you don't drain the bottom. It leaves a liquid bottom in the tank. You would never have a horizontal

surface for paraffin build-up. Then you would read your meter, start another run, fill up until it spills over the top. This level is controlled by the stainless steel weir located in the top. The amount that spills over is that which is in excess of ten barrels. This is a ten barrel proving tank we propose. Along this large sauge is a calibrated scale which is calibrated in thousandths of a barrel. Calibrations are three-tenths of an inch apart which enables interpolation to ten-thousandths of a barrel, which is ten times more accurate than a meter you are proving. When this has been effected you take your temperature readings and correct the capacity in the tank to 60 degrees, divide this valve into the meter reading and establish a meter facotr with which you can adjust your meter readings for that period of time. You do this a second time and if the readings agree within five-hundredths of one percent you consider the proving valid and feel your meter factor is correct. You use this meter factor to correct your meter readings until you prove again.

Q Bo you know how Yates proposes to test each of the wells on this lease?

A Yes. I feel they are going to manually test these wells, and shut in three wells while they test one.

Q While they produce one?

A Right.

14

.....

المحرز

3-6691

5

Inc.

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE,

NEW MEXI

N.BUQUERQUE,

MR. LOSEE: I have no further questions of the witness.



Q In regard to your storage tanks, you have only a high- level and a low-level switch? A That's correct, sir. Q To actuate and shut off your pump? A Yes, sir. Q To you know how much storage will be in that tank? A How much additional storage? Q Yes. What is the total storage for the system? A Well, actually, we feel that we will operate primaril half a tank, being a 400-barrel tank, somewhere in the vicinity 200 barrels, which will be active, 200 more which will be non- active; two additional 400-barrel tanks, giving a thousand addi al storage which we won't use. Q Your total storage would be around 1200 barrels? A Yes, sir, total storage, 1200, in the tanks. Q Fo you know how much the lease is producing at this A No, sir, I sure don't. MR. UTZ: Can you answer that, sir? MR. REYNOLDS: 163 barrels a day until we get our se well in production. MR. UTZ: What will the alloable be on these wells, MR. UTZ: What will the alloable be on these wells,	
 A That's correct, sir. Q To actuate and shut off your pump? A Yes, sir. Q Po you know how much storage will be in that tank? A How much additional storage? Q Yes. What is the total storage for the system? A Well, actually, we feel that we will operate primaril half a tank, being a 400-barrel tank, somewhere in the vicinity 200 barrels, which will be active, 200 more which will be non-active; two additional 400-barrel tanks, giving a thousand addial storage which we won't use. Q Your total storage would be around 1200 barrels? A Yes, sir, total storage, 1200, in the tanks. Q Po you know how much the lease is producing at this A No, sir, I sure don't. MR. UTZ: Can you answer that, sir? MR. REYNOLDS: 163 barrels a day until we get our set well in production. MR. WTZ: Po you intend to drill four wells on this MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, sir. 	
 Yes, sir. Po you know how much storage will be in that tank? A How much additional storage? Yes. What is the total storage for the system? A Well, actually, we feel that we will operate primaril half a tank, being a 400-barrel tank, somewhere in the vicinity 200 barrels, which will be active, 200 more which will be non-active; two additional 400-barrel tanks, giving a thousand addial storage which we won't use. Q Your total storage would be around 1200 barrels? A Yes, sir, total storage, 1200, in the tanks. Q Po you know how much the lease is producing at this A No, sir, I sure don't. MR. UTZ: Can you answer that, sir? MR. REYNOLDS: 163 barrels a day until we get our set well in production. MR. WTZ: Po you intend to drill four wells on this MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, sir. 	
 Q Po you know how much storage will be in that tank? A How much additional storage? Q Yes. What is the total storage for the system? A Well, actually, we feel that we will operate primaril half a tank, being a 400-barrel tank, somewhere in the vicinity 200 barrels, which will be active, 200 more which will be non-active; two additional 400-barrel tanks, giving a thousand addial storage which we won't use. Q Your total storage would be around 1200 barrels? A Yes, sir, total storage, 1200, in the tanks. Q Po you know how much the lease is producing at this A No, sir, I sure don't. MR. UTZ: Can you answer that, sir? MR. REYNOLDS: 163 barrels a day until we get our set well in production. MR. UTZ: Po you intend to drill four wells on this MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, sir. 	
 Q Po you know how much storage will be in that tank? A How much additional storage? Q Yes. What is the total storage for the system? A Well, actually, we feel that we will operate primaril half a tank, being a 400-barrel tank, somewhere in the vicinity 200 barrels, which will be active, 200 more which will be non-active; two additional 400-barrel tanks, giving a thousand addi al storage which we won't use. Q Your total storage would be around 1200 barrels? A Yes, sir, total storage, 1200, in the tanks. Q Po you know how much the lease is producing at this A No, sir, I sure don't. MR. UTZ: Can you answer that, sir? MR. REYNOLDS: 163 barrels a day until we get our se well in production. MR. WTZ: Po you intend to drill four wells on this 	
 A How much additional storage? Q Yes. What is the total storage for the system? A Well, actually, we feel that we will operate primaril half a tank, being a 400-barrel tank, somewhere in the vicinity 200 barrels, which will be active, 200 more which will be non-active; two additional 400-barrel tanks, giving a thousand addial storage which we won't use. Q Your total storage would be around 1200 barrels? A Yes, sir, total storage, 1200, in the tanks. Q Po you know how much the lease is producing at this X No, sir, I sure don't. MR. UTZ: Can you answer that, sir? MR. REYNOLDS: 163 barrels a day until we get our set well in production. MR. UTZ: Po you intend to drill four wells on this MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, sir. 	
Q Yes. What is the total storage for the system? A Well, actually, we feel that we will operate primaril half a tank, being a 400-barrel tank, somewhere in the vicinity 200 barrels, which will be active, 200 more which will be non- active; two additional 400-barrel tanks, giving a thousand addi al storage which we won't use. Q Your total storage would be around 1200 barrels? A Yes, sir, total storage, 1200, in the tanks. Q Po you know how much the lease is producing at this X No, sir, I sure don't. MR. UTZ: Can you answer that, sir? MR. REYNOLDS: 163 barrels a day until we get our se well in production. MR. UTZ: Po you intend to drill four wells on this MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, sir.	
 A Well, actually, we feel that we will operate primaril half a tank, being a 400-barrel tank, somewhere in the vicinity 200 barrels, which will be active, 200 more which will be non-active; two additional 400-barrel tanks, giving a thousand addial storage which we won't use. Q Your total storage would be around 1200 barrels? A Yes, sir, total storage, 1200, in the tanks. Q Fo you know how much the lease is producing at this A No, sir, I sure don't. MR. UTZ: Can you answer that, sir? MR. REYNOLDS: 163 barrels a day until we get our set well in production. MR. UTZ: Po you intend to drill four wells on this MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, sir. 	
half a tank, being a 400-barrel tank, somewhere in the vicinity 200 barrels, which will be active, 200 more which will be non- active; two additional 400-barrel tanks, giving a thousand addi al storage which we won't use. Q Your total storage would be around 1200 barrels? A Yes, sir, total storage, 1200, in the tanks. Q Po you know how much the lease is producing at this A No, sir, I sure don't. MR. UTZ: Can you answer that, sir? MR. REYNOLDS: 163 barrels a day until we get our se well in production. MR. UTZ: Po you intend to drill four wells on this MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, sir.	Ly on
200 barrels, which will be active, 200 more which will be non- active; two additional 400-barrel tanks, giving a thousand addi al storage which we won't use. Q Your total storage would be around 1200 barrels? A Yes, sir, total storage, 1200, in the tanks. Q Po you know how much the lease is producing at this A No, sir, I sure don't. MR. UTZ: Can you answer that, sir? MR. REYNOLDS: 163 barrels a day until we get our se well in production. MR. UTZ: Po you intend to drill four wells on this MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, sir.	y oî
A No, sir, I sure don't. MR. UTZ: Can you answer that, sir? MR. REYNOLDS: 163 barrels a day until we get our se well in production. MR. UTZ: Po you intend to drill four wells on this MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, sir.	:
A No, sir, I sure don't. MR. UTZ: Can you answer that, sir? MR. REYNOLDS: 163 barrels a day until we get our se well in production. MR. UTZ: Po you intend to drill four wells on this MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, sir.	ition
A No, sir, I sure don't. MR. UTZ: Can you answer that, sir? MR. REYNOLDS: 163 barrels a day until we get our se well in production. MR. UTZ: Po you intend to drill four wells on this MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, sir.	
A No, sir, I sure don't. MR. UTZ: Can you answer that, sir? MR. REYNOLDS: 163 barrels a day until we get our se well in production. MR. UTZ: Po you intend to drill four wells on this MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, sir.	
A No, sir, I sure don't. MR. UTZ: Can you answer that, sir? MR. REYNOLDS: 163 barrels a day until we get our se well in production. MR. UTZ: Do you intend to drill four wells on this MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, sir.	time
well in production. MR. UTZ: Do you intend to drill four wells on this MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, sir.	C LINO .
well in production. MR. UTZ: Do you intend to drill four wells on this MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, sir.	
well in production. MR. UTZ: Do you intend to drill four wells on this MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, sir.	econd
MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, sir.	
MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, sir.	leas
MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, sir. MR. UTZ: What will the alloable be on these wells,	
	, do
you know?	

[MR. REYNOLDS: On other leases up there I understand it
i	s 167 barrels a day, and we feel that ours will be 163 to 16
	angle a day per well.
	MR. UTZ: In other words, your storage capacity here is
a	almost two days production?
	MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, sir.
	MR. UTZ: How often will your pumpers visit this lease?
	MR. REYNOLDS: At least once a day.
	MR. UTZ: What type of flow lines do you intend to lay
	this system?
	MR. REYNOLDS: Two and one-half inch.
	MR. UTZ: What would their test be?
]	MR. REYNOLDS: 1500 pounds.
	MR. UTZ: And how about flowing wellhead pressures?
	MR REYNOLDS: Approximately 11 to 1500.
	up up7. So that if the system did shut down you would
	an excess of 1500 pounds on these flow lines, wouldn't
,	MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, sir. These lines are tested for
	ing pressure of 2500, 1500 working pressure.
B , MEN	MR. UTZ: What is your shut in wellhead pressures
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEATON	vo pryvolDS: 18 to 1900 pounds on this one well.
PLBUG	MR. UTZ: You anticipate that is about what it will I
	the other wells?
	MR. REYNOLDS: Our geologist seems to think it will

.

) Jecoli

BY MR. UTZ: What type of crude are you going to meter in this unit? Q 16 (By Mr. Bailey) It is 49 gravity. A PHONE CH 3-6691 Q Is it corrosive? Not particularly, apparently. A DEARNLEY.MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc. No you anticipate any paraffin problems with this crude? Q Y₉₈, sir. What type of meter is best suited to handle the paraffin Q problem? Well, sir, the meter we propose is an aluminum-fitted Å meter which the manufacturer claims to be the best meter for the application. Is that a positive displacement meter? Yes, sir. MR. UTZ: Any other questions of the witness? BY MR. NUTTER; Mr. Bailey, is it the intention of Yates to install this Q prover tank as a permanent part of this installation? Alauquerque, new mexico And the discharge from the ACT unit, which is in a package, comes in at this little opening right here on this Exhibit No. 7; is that correct? When you want to test your meter you close valve 6, 0 ight thore, and open this valve; is that correct, this valve 6?

А	Yes, sir.
Q	And you fill the tank up?
· •	Yes, sir.
Q	Then you open this valve 6 over here to drain the proven
tank?	
A	Yes, sir.
Q	This prover tank, I presume, is calibrated at your facto
A	That's right, sir.
Q	And it is plastic-coated?
A	Yes, sir.
Q	In the event you had a paraffin build-up on the inside of
this t	ank, even though it is plastic-coated, could that be detected
A	
	mall opening there in which to check the tank. However, the
	top can be removed to clean it.
۲ د . د .	Inis intere, 19, i suppose that is leadily openable, ish
it?	
A	
Q	And you can look down in there and detect whether there
is a p	araffin build-up or not?
. А	Yes, sir.
Q	The unit you are selling to Yates, does it have two met
as you	show on the diagram in Exhibit No. 6?
A	No, sir.

		r called to mention, meter
		A Yes, sir. We have one thing I failed to mention, meter
		leatric pulse transmitter in the
	noni	tor, which there is an electric parts of the meter which sends a signal to this electronic time ster of the meter which sends a signal to this monitor
		register ever latto 100
169	dela	y which, if the register of it slows down, even, it will. I shut the unit down, or if it slows down, even, it will.
С. РНОИЕ СН 3-6691	wil]	Q Where does the sample come from that goes into the sampler;
. W		and a completion of the
Inc.		Q Where does the sample at that from this vertical, you are sampling a vertical flow of
	is	that from this vercicul, i
ICE	flu	lid?
Ι		in correct.
ER	Ì	hittle line that comes off of the tart
S S		Q What is the 1100 anon here to No. 26, which is the
NC	do	Q What is the little line wnward and then runs across over here to No. 26, which is the
LTS		it che what is shown in the second seco
10		
EP		take a very small s-r
.MEIER REPORTING SERVICE,	f	A When you get through taking you take a very small sample to see how ive gallons of this and you take a very small sample to see how good oil your are getting, rather than pump it on the ground or in
ER		
EI	ł	take this, a bicycle pump and i
/-N	Ĩ	which forces the fluid back and you see it there.
E)	,	which forces the fluid buck and a
DEARNLEY	9	BY MR. UTZ:
AR	MEXICO	BY MR. UTZ: Q That comes back and joins the flow of the liquid into the
0E	NEW	
	GUE,	surge tank?
	ALBUQUERQUE, NEW	A Yes, sir.
	V	BY MR. NUTTER:
		BY MR. NUTTER: Q You are going to install three tanks, 12-foot diameter
		and 20-feet high?
		GIIV

Yes, sir.

L.

19 PAGE Q Normally, a high-level working tank is ten feet? Yes, sir. A There will be ten feet available above that? Q That's right. A CH 3-6691 The normal storage in two 400-barrel tanks adjacent is Q DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc. zero, is that correct? A That's right. 800 barrels, plus 200 in the working tank? Q Yes, sir. A MR. UTZ: Other questions? The witness may be excused. Other statements in this case? MR. LOSEE: I will move for the introduction of Applicant's Exhibits 1 through 7. MR. UTZ: Without objection Exhibits 1 through 7 will be entered into the record. MR. LOSEE: I have no further statement. MR. UTZ: Any other statements? Case will be taken under advisement. ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

£an≉



STATE	OF	NEW	MEXIC	0))
		n ya an		,) 55
COUNTY	(0E	r BEI	RNALIL	LO))

I, JUNE PAIGE, Court Reporter, do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached transcript of proceedings before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, is a true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have affixed my hand and notarial seal this 3rd day of February, 1961.

t Reporter vblic-Cox Notary

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

3-6691

Đ

INDEX	
WITNESS	PAGE
KENNETH D. REYNOLDS	
Direct Examination by Mr. Losee	2
QUESTIONS by Mr. Nutter	6
QUESTIONS by Mr. Payne	
JAMES A. BAILEY	
Direct Examination by Mr. Losee	7
QUESTIONS by Mr. Utz	14
QUESTIONS by Mr. Nutter	16
QUESTIONS by Mr. Utz	18
QUEZTIONS by Mr. Nutter	18

PHONE CH 3-6

Inc.

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE,

ALBUQUEFQUE, NEW MEXICO

EXHIBITS

NUMBER	EXHIBIT	IDENTIFIED	OFFERED	ADMITTED
Bx.#1	Plat	4	19	19
Ex.#2	Letter, USGS	5	19	19
Ex.#3	Letter, Royalty Owners	; 5	19	19
Ex.#4	Letter, Pipeline Co.	5	19	19
Ex.#5	Schematic Drawing	9	19	19
Ex.#6	LACT Unit, Plans	10	19	19
Ex.#?	Specification Sheet	12	19	19
1				

I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a complete record of the proceedings in the Examiner heaving of Case No: 2.16.3. the Examiner her 196/.... heard_b Examiner New Mexico Oil Conservation

